|

LOT : . Priority : NORMAL /{ URGENT . }

Reference Mo : a\nﬁgggooosoﬁfl({c&kaim No. IN OPS: Yes/No DOA:
o | P

From (Person) : P\be-/ of ARS Ref:

Date/Time : H—\H‘\DOQ.} MV §

TYPE: M.Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

vehicle No: QAN IH  D.OA/ASD Apn",\ 203>

Make & Modstl:

. NEW CAR PRICE §

Registration Date: Rep lok. MV:$ K B:‘ote by ._C¥S .
COE Expiry Date: 2 Fss 4&F Dale

LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV §

Calculation for LTA Rebate: ' Calcuiation for Valuation:

{a) COE Period: X 12 = Mths Average MV : 3

As At: ’

- = Mths Caiculation for Repossessed vehicle:

- _ = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No - 3
b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: © Yes/ Na - $
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No - $

1. - f ict =

Vi Ressius coE: &GP ” ib))___= MV for Repossessed vehlcg , $

ISR @ s ) )

1. : . 1Engine Capacity: High/Low | - &
(a) - {b) = M2=___<__ yrs ~ |Europe / Asia Car ’ - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 $Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = . }No. of transfer : ’ - $
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) _ _ Other deduction -3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):. o Forced Sales Value derived =3
Date/Time Action / Instructjon i Additional Information:

R34 ~X




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: AMBER <amber@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 2:29 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: RE: Inspect-YQ2223A

Attachments: PARF_COE YQ2223A.pdf

Hi Celine,

Vehicle in 38M Penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T:6933 9391
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg [mailto:joanne @absfinancial.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 6:21 pm

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)'

Cc: 'assignments'; amber@absfinancial.sg

Subject: Inspect-PC2140

Hi Celine,

Vehicle in 38m penjuru rd.

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD



:
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Business

Owner ID: 689K

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: YQ2223A
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 30 Apr 2022
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: CANTER FEB21CR4SDEN
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2020

Engine No.: 4P10E11867
Chassis No.: FEB21CA30031
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $36,077.00
Original Registration Date: 09 Jul 2020
First Registration Date: 09 Jul 2020
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $1,804.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 08 Jul 2030
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $21,403.00
COE Rebate Amount: $17,122.00
Total Rebate Amount: $17,122.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Apr 2022

OK
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sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Qars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products insurance Articles Forum

Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

sk Limitad Bdition, ] 3
SO ABWINE

$68 until it's SOLD!

Car Empire

-

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Sort by | Date Posted {20 | results/page
6 vehicles '/C_,\’ Mitsubishi Canter FEB21 Any Category Advanced Search O
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Mitsubishi Canter FEB21 Any Any 2021 Any Any Any Available
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 $99,800 $10,830 /yr 22-Jun-2021 2,998 cc - Truck Available

Fuel Type: Diesel

Good Deal Not To Be Missed! Mitsubishi 14 Footer. Brand New Unit. Class 3 Driving License Can Drive, No VPC Required. Powered By Fuso
Technology On Performance, Safety Features, Adblue Effectively Reduce Harmful Emission From Diesel Engines. Package Comes With Ag...

Ezy-1 Pte Ltd
Posted: 31-Mar-2022

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 $98,800 $10,220 /yr 02-Dec-2021 2,998 cc - Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel

Brand New Mitsubishi FEB21 Made In Japan Stock (You Will Be Register As 1st Ownership). New 10 Years COE, Best Deal In Town All In
On The Road Guaranteed Package Price At $98,800 Including GST, Ready Stock. 100% Strictly No Gimmicks And Genuine Package Offer...

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Mar-2022

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 $100,800 $10,860 /yr 15-Jul-2021 2,998 cc - Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel

Brand New 14 Feet! Class 3 Can Drive! Aimost Same Price As 10 Feet! Can Customised With Sliding Canopy, Full Canopy, Half Canopy/Box
With Tailgate! Freezer Truck As Well! Price Doe Not Includes Attachment! Special Price Can Be Arrange For Customisation. Call Us Now!

Ezy-1 Pte Ltd
Posted: 26-Mar-2022

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 $95,800 $9,950 /yr 19-Nov-2021 2,998 cc - Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel

20 Time Servicing Free And 3 Year Or 100,000km Mileage Warranty. Come With Front Lane Sensing. Class 3 Can Drive, No VPC
Requirement. High Loan Available. Trade In Welcome. See To Believe, Call Us Now To Arrange Door Step Viewing.

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 17-Mar-2022

2008 Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FE84 Tipper 3.0L (For Lease)
$1,600/mth Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FE84 4 Ton Tipper for lease, available for Class 3 License! Contact us at 90098718 for more info.

More info about this vehicle

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21  $102,800 $11,070 /yr 16-Jul-2021 2,998 cc - Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel
14 Feet Lorry With Full Canopy And Mild Steel Plate. Class 3 Driving License, No VPC Required, Warranty 3 Years Or 100,000km, Doorstep
Viewing Available Upon Request. 100% Loan Available, Fast Loan Approval. Hassle Free Paperwork. Wait No More, Drive This Beauty Ho...

Posted: 09-Feb-2022

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB21 $92,800 $9,900 /yr 17-Aug-2021 2,998 cc - Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel

100% Banks/In-House Loan Available! Package Includes 1 Year Free Road Tax, Driveaway With Ease Upon Approval. High Trade-in Value
For Your Current Vehicle!

Lek Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Feb-2022

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Mitsubishi+Canter+FEB21&CAT=&AVL=2&RPG=20&AVL =2&VEH=0&RGD=2021

Available

Available

PREMIUM AD |

Availabie

PREMIUM AD

Available

Available

PREMIUM AD

-
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sacCARMART.COM

New Cars

Post an Ad

2 vehicles

Search Selection

Advertiser Login

Make

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$68 until it's SOLD!

Ways of Selling

Mitsubishi Canter

Model

Mitsubishi Canter

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEAOL

Fuel Type: Diesel

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEAOL

Posted: 04-Apr-2022

Fuel Type: Diesel

Extremely Low Mileage, Lowest In The Used Market. Still In Brand New Condition, Extended 5 Years Warranty From Goldbell. Price

Rental Cars Sell My Car

Price Depreciation
Any Any
$61,800 $8,950 /yr
$69,800 $9,320 /yr

Negotiable For Serious Buyer Only, Please WhatsApp To Arrange To View.

Make

Posted: 18-Mar-2022

Directory

Dynamic Motoring

Login

Products Insurance

Articles

Used Mitsubishi Canter Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - sgCarMart

Sign up

Forum Resources

2] priMe moToR & LEASING

| With over 200 units of vehicles

. to choose from, ranging from vy
| all European to Japanese Makes. O
Sort by | Date Posted {20 | results/page

Any Category

Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage
2019 Any Any
26-Feb-2019 2,998 cc -
30-Sep-2019 2,998 cc 1,391 km

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Buy / Rent Cars
New Cars For Sale
Used Cars For Sale

Cars For Rent

Resources
COE Prices
Car Loan Calculators

Car Forum

Sell Your Car
Post an Ad
Sell by Bidding

Sell by Consignment

Car Insurance
Car Valuation

COE Renewal

Price Depreciation

Aftermarket
Workshop Directory

Aftermarket Products

Used Car Warranty
Bidded Carplates

Carpark Rates

Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage

Articles
Car Reviews
Car Advice
Car News

Car Features

Follow sgCarMart.com

Bl ©

Advanced Search O

Veh Type Status
Any Available
Truck Available
Truck Available
DIRECT OWNER
Veh Type Status
f oepem—
{20 jresults/page
General
About Us
Contact Us
Careers il
Site Map

Y 4

GETITON L | EXPLORE 1T ON
%‘ Google Play J = /AppGallery

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy
used Mitsubishi Canter, Mitsubishi Canter Singapore, used Mitsubishi Canter Singapore, used Mitsubishi Canter, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Mitsubishi Canter Singapore. We have
new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites
for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Terms of Service Privacy Policy Personal Data Protection Statement

©2004-2022 sgCarMart, Singapore. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Mitsubishi+Canter& CAT=&AVL=2&RPG=20&AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=2019 11



58S, REC.BY! €.

|

From Date:

Estimated Cost:

. OD/TP/WS/TPRES/ODRES/EVAIINV/MV
To Irspect Vehicle No: Y 222 3P

at Workshop mis ARLES T’

o E@m(,?e/\l:}\m'u\ Ry

Insured:

Policy No.

Claims No.

Sum Insured: Excess:

M Client's Record)
Make of Veh;

(Policy Condition)

Remark: The veh had commenced its

NS

oIS

repalr at the fime of inspection,

Bal. or Market Value:

IDAC Accident Rport: Consistent? : Yes or No
GIA / PR Seen: Consistent? : Yes or No

Est. Repairs: days  Res.

Lum Sum: %

CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS

Vehicle: IN/OUT

0 ate; Person Contacted:

Yes or No

3Val: Yes or No

1Bs I@EXNO\/AI GY/FS/LIZAMIC /| OHTSU/PIR [ SUMI/

. ._l’ REF: CV{%S&lUO}O%j[RCC \

~ ASSIGNMENT

Veh No: \’& ):D—% ﬂ Yr Regn: I /

Type: M.Car | M.Cyle [ Bus | Van JjCora) LTaxi | Prime Mover /-

;TruckITrailer or

_____

Make: M(ﬂMﬁ;(‘SH\ m ce

Colour WG NC:  Insured/Std/NI/NA
Sp.Reading e T/Radio: Insured / Std / NI / NA
Eng/No: '

C/No: = *

Gen. Cond: Good | Falr/ Poor / Burnt - ’ .

Steering: Inorder | Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or '

Breke: Inorder/Jammed /Leaked / B‘urnt or

Modi: Nil /S/Rim / STD AJRim or

F: L“ﬁl%’ﬁls/
P

R:

Tyre Size:

TOYQ/YOKO or

Eront Rear

R/Bal, mm ) R/Bal. mm
L/Bal, mm UBal. mm
D.OA. D.O.l é({log -E‘)—/_ ~
Survey held at MRS it o

Des. of Damages : Frt / Rear | OIS | NI/S | UIC | Rooftop or

The UIC | Chassis frame | Body Structure affected due to collision.

Date / Time Action / Instruction

DalefTime, File Pass to? : Preli. Report

1)
DatefTime, Flle Retum (o7

; Final Report

2

T —————

FopgForne :

Days Of Repalr:

Add Fee:

Resurvey No. of Trip: Survey Fee: \
Transportalion: |
:Site Insp ($ )__§+RS__SI
|| Interview ($ '_) Phioles o
[} Tech. invs (§ - )| others




